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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING AGENDA

Thursday, December 18, 2014
9:00 a.m.

CCCTA Paratransit Facility
Gayle B. Uilkema Memorial Board Room
2477 Arnold Industrial Way
Concord, California

The County Connection Board of Directors may take action on each item on the agenda. The action
may consist of the recommended action, a related action or no action. Staff recommendations are
subject to action and/or change by the Board of Directors.

1)
2)
3)
4)

S)
6)

7)

8)

Clayton -
« Orinda « Pleasant Hill -+ San Ramon « Walnut Creek

Moraga

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call/Confirm Quorum
Public Communication
Consent Calendar
a. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of November 20, 2014*
b. CCCTA Investment Policy-Quarterly Reporting Requirement*
Report of Chair

Report of Legal Counsel*

Resolution No. 2015-016*

(Legal Counsel and the General Manager recommend amending the CCCTA Conflict of
Interest Code.)

Report of General Manager
a) Recognition of Retiring Employee
b) Recognition of Employee with 30 Years of Service

c) Adopt Resolution to congratulate the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority on its
award as 2014 Outstanding Public Transportation System by the American Public
Transportation Association
Resolution No. 2015-018***

Report of Standing Committees

a. Administration & Finance Committee
(Committee Chair: Director Don Tatzin

Concord - Contra Costa County - Danville - Lafayette - Martinez

CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
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1) FY2014 Financial Audit
(The A & F Committee recommends that the Board approve the FY2014 audit
report prepared by Brown Armstrong Accountancy Corporation as
submitted.)

2) Change in Financial Institutions*
Resolution No. 2015-017
(The A & F Committee recommends that the Board approve Union Bank to
provide banking services to CCCTA.)

b. Marketing, Planning & Legislative Committee
(Committee Chair: Director Rob Schroder)

1) System-wide Title VI Standards and Policies*
(The MP & L Committee recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No.
2015-014, and adopt the Title VI System-wide Standards and Policies with
the change in the service Availability standard.)

9) Board Communication
Under this item, Directors are limited to providing information, asking clarifying questions
about matters not on the agenda, responding to public comment, referring matters to
committee or staff for information, or requesting a report (on any matter) be made at
another meeting.

10) Closed Session

Conference with Labor Negotiator (pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6)
Employee Organizations:
Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1605
Machinists Automotive Trades District Lodge No. 1173
Teamsters Union, Local 856, AFL-CIO, Transit Supervisors

11) Open Session
12) Adjournment

*Enclosure
***Will be distributed at the meeting.



General Information

Possible Action: The Board may act upon any item listed on the agenda.

Public Comment: Each person wishing to address the County Connection Board of Directors is requested to complete a
Speakers Card for submittal to the Clerk of the Board before the meeting convenes or the applicable agenda item is
discussed. Persons who address the Board are also asked to furnish a copy of any written statement to the Clerk.
Persons who wish to speak on matters set for Public Hearings will be heard when the Chair calls for comments from
the public. After individuals have spoken, the Public Hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and
action by the Board.

A period of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for public comments concerning items of interest within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the Board. Each individual will be allotted three minutes, which may be extended at the
discretion of the Board Chair.

Consent Items: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Board Member or a
member of the public prior to when the Board votes on the motion to adopt.

Availability of Public Records: All public records relating to an open session item on this agenda, which are not exempt
from disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a majority of the legislative
body, will be available for public inspection at 2477 Arnold Industrial Way, Concord, California, at the same time that
the public records are distributed or made available to the legislative body. The agenda and enclosures for this
meeting are posted also on our website at www.countyconnection.com.

Accessible Public Meetings: Upon request, County Connection will provide written agenda materials in appropriate
alternative formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to enable
individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings. Please send a written request, including your name,
mailing address, phone number and brief description of the requested materials and preferred alternative format or
auxiliary aid or service so that it is received by County Connection at least 48 hours before the meeting convenes.
Requests should be sent to the Board Clerk, Lathina Hill, at 2477 Arnold Industrial Way, Concord, CA 94520 or
hill@countyconnection.com

Shuttle Service: With 24-hour notice, a County Connection LINK shuttle can be available at the North Concord BART
station for individuals who want to attend the Board meetings. To arrange for the shuttle service, please call Robert
Greenwood — 925/680 2072, no later than 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting.

Currently Scheduled Board and Committee Meetings

Board of Directors: Thursday, January 15, 9:00 a.m., County Connection Board Room

Administration & Finance: Thursday, January 8, 9:00 a.m. 1676 N. California Blvd., Suite 620, Walnut Creek
Advisory Committee: TBA, County Connection Board Room

Marketing, Planning & Legislative: Monday, January 5, 8:30 a.m., 100 Gregory Ln, Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
Operations & Scheduling: Wednesday, January 7, 8:00a.m., Supervisor Andersen's Office 309 Diablo Road,

Danville, CA
The above meeting schedules are subject to change. Please check
the County Connection Website (www.countyconnection.com) or contact County Connection staff
at 925/676-1976 to verify date, time and location prior to attending a meeting.

This agenda is posted on County Connection’s Website (www.countyconnection.com) and
at the County Connection Administrative Offices, 2477 Arnold Industrial Way, Concord, California
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2477 Arnold Industrial Way Concord, CA 94520-5326  (925) 676-7500  countyconnection.com
Agenda Item No. 4.a.

CCCTA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
November 20, 2014
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL/CONFIRM QUORUM
Chair Dessayer called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors to order at 9 a.m. Board Members
present were Directors Hudson, Manning, Schroder, Simmons, Storer, Tatzin, Weir and Worth. Directors

Andersen and Hoffmeister were absent.

Staff: Ramacier, Sherman, Barnes, Barrientos, Bowron, Casenave, Churchill, Dean, Gaston, George, Hill,
Johnson, Mouton, Muzzini, Polee, Porter, Rettig, Robinson, and Vassallo

PUBLIC COMMENT: None
CONSENT CALENDAR
MOTION:  Director Weir moved approval of the Consent Calendar, consisting of the following items: (a)

Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of October 23, 2014. Director Manning seconded
the motion and it received the following vote of approval:

Aye: Directors Dessayer, Hudson, Manning, Schroder, Simmons, Storer, Tatzin, Weir
and Worth
No: None

Abstain:  None
Absent: Director Andersen and Hoffmeister

REPORT OF CHAIR: None

REPORT OF GENERAL MANAGER:

County Connection Holiday Party

General Manager Rick Ramacier reminded the Board members that County Connection will be having a
Holiday party on December 13, 2014 in Concord, CA. We are also hosting a Thanksgiving Feast today on
County Connection’s property for employees and Board Members to enjoy.

Recognition of Retiring Employee

General Manager Rick Ramacier introduced Manager of Safety and Training, Sharon Porter. She has
been a great asset for 30 years. County Connection has a great safety and training record and its due in a
large part to Ms. Porter’s dedication and hard work.



Chair Dessayer added that Ms. Porter has always had a positive attitude towards the challenges of the
job and her graduating students has always done a good job at the national rodeos. Her presence has
made County Connection a wonderful place to work and we will forever be grateful to her

Sharon Porter thanked County Connection for always supporting her ideas, her visions, and her forward
thinking.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES
Marketing, Planning & Legislative Committee

System-wide Title VI Standards and Policies

Director Schroder introduced the item and turned the floor over to Laramie Bowron, Manager of
Planning. Every three years it is required that County Connection update its Title VI Standards and
Policies to ensure that its services are provided in a nhondiscriminatory manner. Laramie explained that
the Title VI Standards and Policies are required by the Federal Transit Administration. The MP & L
Committee recommended one change to the draft document prepared by staff: changing the goal of
ensuring that 70% of the residents that County Connection serves lives within 34 mile, rather than %2
mile, of a bus stop. After a brief discussion, the Board postponed adoption of the Title VI Standards and
Policies to the December Board meeting, in order to analyze local maps to understand how the change
described above (70% of the residents that County Connection serves living within 34 mile of a bus stop)
would impact County Connection’s customers.

MOTION: Director Hudson moved that the Board refer this item back to the MP & L Committee in
order to review the local maps in question and bring it back to the Board next month.
Director Worth seconded the motion and it received the following vote of approval:

Aye: Directors Dessayer, Hudson, Manning, Schroder, Simmons, Storer, Tatzin, Weir
and Worth
No: None

Abstain:  None
Absent: Director Andersen and Hoffmeister

Mobility Manager Contract

Director Schroder reminded the Board that this time last year County Connection adopted the Mobility
Management Plan, which encompassed the first two phases of a mobility management plan project.
Now we have been granted a New Freedom Cycle 5 Grant, in order to complete the third phase of the
project, encompassing the remaining tasks in the mobility management plan project.

MOTION:  Director Schroder moved adoption of the Resolution No. 2015 - 15, awarding a contract to
Senior Helpline Services in an amount up to $245,000 to provide pilot mobility management
services in support of the Mobility Management Plan. Director Hudson seconded the motion
and it received the following vote of approval:

Aye: Directors Dessayer, Hudson, Manning, Schroder, Simmons, Storer, Tatzin, Weir
and Worth
No: None

Abstain: None
Absent: Director Andersen and Hoffmeister
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Vision List for Undetermined Funding

Anne Muzzini, Director of Planning, explained that management felt that it would be beneficial to County
Connection and its customers to develop a list of projects that would not typically be pursued due to a
lack of funding, in light of the polling being done by Contra Costa Transportation Authority, regarding bus
services and alternative modes of transportation. Staff created a “vision list” of some new projects, which
will be provided to the Contra Costa Transportation Authority as examples of County Connection’s desired
transportation improvement projects. A number of desired projects are included in the “vision list.” One
desired project is the Transit Access Improvement project; it is a $3.5 million project, which would
improve the top fifty County Connection bus stops. Another desired project is Operation Facility
Improvements. County Connection’s facility is thirty years old and it is likely to be in need of imminent
improvements and/or replacements to its in ground fuel system, in ground hoists, parking lot, and bus
wash reclamation system.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Ralph Hoffman, a citizen of Contra Costa County, spoke on increasing service on the weekends. It can be
difficult for seniors as well as others to get to church services, weekend hospital visits, etc. He would like
County Connection to take these difficulties into account when they look at which services to add and/or
cut.

Judy Barrientos, ATU President with County Connection, agrees that more services should be added, even
in our out of service areas. We could get more passengers on the buses and less people in their cars,
which will lead to less traffic.

After a constructive and lengthy discussion among the Directors, which, (1) conveyed agreement with
County Connection’s plan to share the “vision list” with Contra Costa Transit Authority, (2) emphasized
the importance of county-wide mobility management and regional connectivity, and (3) highlighted the
importance of bus rapid transit and last mile connection projects, General Manager Rick Ramacier and
staff will continue to analyze and develop the Vision List for Undetermined Funding and bring the subject
back to the Board at a later date.

BOARD COMMUNICATION: None

ADJOURNMENT: Chair Dessayer adjourned the regular Board meeting at 9:48 a.m.

Minutes prepared by

Lathina Hill Date
Assistant to the General Manager

10741979.2



TER OFFICE MEMO

TO: Board of Directors DATE: December 2, 2014

FROM: Rick Ramacier
General Manager

SUBJECT: CCCTA Investment Policy — Quarterly Reporting Requirement

Attached please find CCCTA’s Quarterly Investment Policy Reporting Statement for the quarter
ending September 30, 2014.

This certifies that the portfolio complies with the CCCTA Investment Policy and that CCCTA
has the ability to meet the pool’s expenditure requirements (cash flow) for the next six (6)
months,




ELL-e]

JeBeuey |z18u9n)
Ispoelley Maly

x4 \\W\\

"SUIUIOLW XIS 1X3U U1 10} (MO} yses )seinypedxa sy 19aw o) Ayjige ayy

a7

SBY VL1229 teyl pue Aajjod JUsUiSsau Y1009 4l Uim s311d1w00 sacge ojoiod sy 12yl Ajiea o1 s1 sy

af

£80'eov's) s ]esizes’st  $|osevieel ¢ | zss'028'cL S ] viopeseLs | TVL1OL GNVHD EV6 PLOZ/1Z/L)

LZP'LE A3 $ | 9:9°L1 $ { 986°01L § | gsg'ol $ IvioL
/79 $ | I¥D $ Il 3 |t g |1s 3 NOILONNL IIA0TANT | MOTHD INT FES0-9€10-008 yueg ongndey 1si1d
08201 $ | az2'0L $ | 5/9°c) $ [ s880l $ [Z08CL & ONNZ SSINLIH ITAOTNIWI|  MITFHD INT 512071 »ueg aligndey 1siiy

JIAOTdNIZ Y1222

ges° 08¢l $ | POSLO8EL $ | ¥he'seo‘ol $ | 982'220'FL $ | 209°890'FL & TVIOL
RO ML | L0 LEYL $ | 8ggort’L § | isP'eerk $ | veseerL § JAHISTH ISVITHOEYH 23vS|  LSTFANI-INI INNC2DV IV
v8L668'c  $ | £82'66E'E $ | Li6'268e $ | as'sec’e % | 2B2°E6E'E ¢ veusd Amed|  LSIANILNT INNODDV IV
/28'/9 $ | zeg8'29 $ 08279 $ |esi'ze $ |80./9 ¢ weloid doig zouvew| I SIANI-INT INNODDY IV
L0L'G81 $ i 102'G81 $ | FEP'Ssy $ |sci'sgy $ |/¥8'%8F & erozoos BueH|  { STANINT INNQDOV iV
205°/01°L % | 205 20"t $ |ezerool'L $ | #92'90L°L $ lgss's0L’L ¢ SNYA LLOLRos Bugiod | f STANF-INF INNODOV dIv]
IVELIYL $ | ST $ | z85°04%'L $ | e0s'69% L $ | s52007) & gLozyoos Bulod| L STANIENT LNNCO2Y dIv
S01°G82 $ | soL'ssZ $ | 6es'cen 3 | Se1'629 $ | veR'S0L § J2wes ysuel) 0osudRd| I STANI-INS INNCOIV 21V
BECEFSS & | 8EZ'EpS'S $ | e85'110°C $ | 88z'ger's $ | ees'soF's & SANNH DNILYHIAQ|  ISTANFLNI 10CL00F INNODIV 41w
anNnd 4iv

680'S20°L $ | 60S'SEFL $ | ¥62'098 $ [ 8s1'esz’L $ | c08'oee $ L0
BLS'120°L $ [ 8o6°ZEF'L $ |ws2'66 $ | ge9'6se’t $ |eszie & HSUBNBIBS-UNOIDY [BISUSE /Y|  ONIHDTHD rreQoLl Nueg signdsy 1si4
025°e $ {ogs'e $ |oegse $ |oese $ [ozgse $ SASYHOUN IVLdYD| DNIMIIHD ¥RGGH0L sueg ongndsy 1514
LISNYHIVHY

€50°629 $ | eao'zeg’e $ | £26°502 $ | Z98'g1% $1LsZ'vED'L 8 VLol
68.°8 $ | 6848 $ | e¥5°2 $16L¥'s $|ial $ STIVS SSYI-IVEAYL| ONIMITHD ZELE1ANNXYSLE IVdAYd
- [ - 3| Les'aLL $ - $ - $ | A0 EIATIO-FINYNILNIVIN SAS LISNVHL O4NI| 1ovirepy Aouop 06419210008 sueg angndsay 18114
[T $ | 18t $ | e $ | 101 $|8/.6%9L $ ZL0Z dDS1-Wedpeogu| exiely Asuop | 9681-/600-008 yueg oygndey 1514
219G/ $ | 219'6s $118l $ | £09'68 $ |19 % SIS SSYd|  ONINITHD 8T2a0 kL yueg olgndey 1514
€ye'/e $ [ oOv'ER $ | S/9°6F $ |sBg96'9r $ |E50'LS % TIAHOO-dWOOD SHINEOM|  DNINITHD S65Z07 L sueg olgnday 18114
055'e51 $ | 295°168°L $ |s8BS'/8 $ | 8ss'vR $ [seg0r ¢ SISVHOHNG TYLIAYD|  DNDIDIHD LOOSLOL sueg angndey 1siid
+5E'65 $ | 9gc'es $ {7/ge'801 $ | L9261 s |og96er ¢ TIOHAYd| ONDIDSHD 8619011 ueg ongndey jeid
6G6'CET $ | ¥94'609 $ | 900'see $ | ¥BS¥EL $ leer'szy § BIN0Y PaXI4-JUNooOY [BISURD 4|  ONINITHD LALO0LL yueq opgndey 1sa14
7102 1d3S ¥10Z 1d3S +L0Z INO ¥ LOZHYIN elozo3aa _3.1Nod a3xid
19 "H3d MANVYE J3d MNvE H3ad | MNVE H3d JS0ddNnd IdAl # 120V LSNI IVIONYNI]

MNVdY H3d

{$ 1S35VIN OL 440 d3IANNOH)
SLINAODIY INFWLSIANI ANV HSYD MNYE

V1032




@ HansonBridgett

Memorandum

TO: Board of Directors
FROM:  Madeline Chun, Legal Counsel
DATE: December 18, 2014

RE: Amending Conflict of Interest Code

ACTION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the attached revised Conflict of Interest Code and
Appendices.

SIGNIFICANCE

California Government Code Section 87306.5 requires every local agency to review its Conflict of
Interest Code in each even-numbered year and to amend the Code if necessitated by changed
circumstances.

Accordingly, we have updated the designated positions to reflect organizational changes that were made
after the last review of the Code. Specifically, the positions of Senior Manager of Transportation and
Manager of Safety and Training have been added and the position title for the Manager of Customer
Service and Public Outreach was revised. Finally, the position of General Manager is required by statute
to file a Statement of Economic Interests (Form 700). Therefore, it is unnecessary to include this position
on the Authority's list of designated positions.

In addition, the disclosure categories have been updated to reflect guidance from the FPPC. The
disclosure category for interests in real property is now separate from the disclosure category for
interests in business entities that contract with County Connection. Additionally, the FPPC has added a
disclosure category to cover interests in sources that have filed claims against the public agency within
the last two years, in order to identify possible conflicts that were not captured by the previous disclosure
categories. The disclosure categories for each of the designated positions have been updated as
appropriate.

ATTACHMENTS

For the Board's reference, the following documents are attached:

1. The proposed Conflict of Interest Code, including the revised Appendices of Designated
Positions and Disclosure Categories; and

2. Resolution No. 2015-016 amended to adopt the Conflict of Interest Code.

Hanson Bridgett LLP

425 Market Street, 26th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105 9035322.3



CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Adopted on February 19, 1981 pursuant to Resolution No. 1981-001
Amended on July 16, 1988 pursuant to Resolution No. 1988-043
Amended on September 15, 1994 pursuant to Resolution No. 1995-008
Amended on September 19, 1996 pursuant to Resolution No. 1997-001
Amended on September 17, 1998 pursuant to Resolution No. 1999-02
Amended on September 21, 2000 pursuant to Resolution No. 2001-007
Amended on September 19, 2002 pursuant to Resolution No. 2003-007
Amended on September 16, 2004 pursuant to Resolution No. 2005-003
Amended on September 21, 2006 pursuant to Resolution No. 2007-009
Amended on August 21, 2008 pursuant to Resolution No. 2009-004
Amended on September 16, 2010 pursuant to Resolution No. 2011-003
Amended on September 16, 2012 pursuant to Resolution No. 2013-003

Amended on December 18, 2014 pursuant to Resolution No. 2015-016

9035291.3



CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE FOR THE

CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY (County Connection)

The Political Reform Act of 1974, Government Code Sections 81000, et seq., requires
State and local government agencies to adopt and promulgate Conflict of Interest Codes. The
Fair Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation, 2 California Code of Regulations
Section 18730, which contains the terms of a standard Conflict of Interest Code which can be
incorporated by reference, and which may be amended by the Fair Political Practices
Commission to conform to amendments by the Fair Political Practices Commission in the
Political Reform Act after public notice and hearings. Therefore, the terms of 2 California Code
of Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political
Practices Commission, along with the attached Appendices, designating positions and
establishing disclosure categories, shall constitute the Conflict of Interest Code of the Central
Contra Costa Transit Authority (County Connection).

Individuals holding designated positions shall file their statements of economic interests
with County Connection, which will make the statements available for public inspection and
reproduction. (de. Code Sec. 81008.) County Connection will retain a copy of each statement
and forward the originals to the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, which shall be the

filing officer.

9035291.3



APPENDIX A

DESIGNATED POSITIONS

Designated Positions Disclosure Category(ies)
Director of Maintenance 1
Director of Planning and Marketing 1,2
Director of Transportation 1,2,3
Senior Manager of Human Resources 1
Senior Manager of Transportation 2
Manager of Customer Service and Public Outreach 2
Manager of Planning 1
Manager of Purchasing and Grants 2
Manager of Safety and Training 3
Legal Counsel 1,23
Consultants/New Positions *

*Pursuant to Title 2, Division 6, California Code of Regulations, section 18734,
Consultants/New Positions that make or participate in the making of decisions that may
foreseeably have a material effect on any financial interest are included in the list of designated
positions and shall disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in the Code, subject to
the following limitation:

The General Manager may determine in writing that a particular consultant or a new position, is
hired to perform a range of duties that are limited in scope and thus not required to comply with
the disclosure requirements described in this section. Such determination shall include a
statement of the consultant's or a new position's duties, and, based upon that description, a
statement of the extent of disclosure requirements. The determination is a public record and
shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as this Conflict of Interest
Code. (Gov. Code Section 81008.) Nothing herein excuses any such consultant from any other
provision of this Conflict of Interest Code.

The positions listed below are NOT covered by the Conflict of Interest Code because they must
file a statement of economic interests pursuant to Government Code Section 87200 and,
therefore, are listed for information purposes only:

Members of the County Connection Board of Directors
Alternate Members of the County Connection Board of Directors
Director of Finance

General Manager

9035291.3



An individual holding one of the above-listed positions may contact the Fair Political Practices
Commission for assistance or written advice regarding their filing obligations if they believe
their position has been categorized incorrectly. The Fair Political Practices Commission makes
the determination whether a position is covered by Section 87200.

9035291.3



APPENDIX B

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

Category 1: Interests in real property located within or not more than two miles outside the
boundaries of the jurisdiction of or within a two mile radius of any land owned or used by
County Connection.

Category 2: Investments and business positions in business entities, and income, including
receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments, from sources that provide products, services,
supplies, materials, machinery, or equipment of the type utilized by County Connection or in
projects funded by County Connection, including buses, insurance, information technology,
telecommunications, public utilities, consultants, transportation companies, and manufacturers.

Category 3: Investments and business positions in business entities, and income, including
receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments, from, sources that filed a claim with or against
County Connection during the previous two years, or have a claim pending with or against
County Connection.

9035291.3



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-016

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

* * *

ADOPTING AMENDED CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

WHEREAS, the County of Contra Costa and the Cities of Clayton, Concord, the Town of
Danville, Lafayette, Martinez, the Town of Moraga, Orinda, Pleasant Hill, San Ramon and Walnut Creek
(hereinafter "Member Jurisdictions™) have formed the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority ("County
Connection™), a joint exercise of powers agency created under California Government Code Section 6500
et seq., for the joint exercise of certain powers to provide coordinated and integrated public transportation
services within the area of its Member Jurisdictions;

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 87306.5 requires that County Connection
review its Conflict of Interest Code every other year, and revise it if necessary;

WHEREAS, Legal Counsel and the General Manager have reviewed the current Conflict of
Interest Code and have determined that the Code should be updated to reflect current job titles and
responsibilities, as well as to reflect revisions to the disclosure categories based on guidance from the Fair
Political Practices Commission; and

WHEREAS, Legal Counsel and the General Manager recommend adopting the attached Conflict
of Interest Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority Board
of Directors that the revised Conflict of Interest Code hereby is adopted; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Clerk is directed to transmit a copy of the revised
Code to the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County.

Regularly passed and adopted this 18" day of December 2014, by the following vote.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

A.G. Dessayer, Chair, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Lathina Hill, Clerk to the Board

9084340.2



(bunty (bnnection

INTER OFFICE MEMO
To: Board of Directors Date: December 10, 2014

From: Kathy Casenave, Director of Finance Reviewed by:

SUBJECT: FY 2014 Financial Audit

Summary of Issues:

The audit for FY 2014 has been completed and enclosed for your review. Pages 37-38 provide a
summary of the findings:

e The type of auditor’s report is unmodified (the prior terminology was “unqualified”).
e No material weaknesses were identified.

¢ No deficiencies and significant deficiencies were identified.

¢ No noncompliance issues material to the financial statements noted.

Other information:

The Statement of Net Position (Balance Sheet) of the audit report is on Page 7. Some differences
between June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013:

o Capital and operating grants receivable increased by $3.3 million mainly due to the purchase
of buses in late June.

a Accounts payable also increased substantially due to the purchases of buses in late June.

Pages 32-34- Letters from the auditor regarding testing for compliance with TDA laws and internal
control based on standards contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. The results of the tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
material weaknesses.

Pages 35-36- Letter from the auditor on compliance with requirements of the Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133. There are no current year findings or questioned costs.

Other Letters:

e Letter to the Finance Committee and Board of Directors of agreed upon findings that are
designed to increase internal controls and efficiency. The auditors recommended
implementing an IT policy regarding the proper use of internet, emails, etc. Management
agrees with this recommendation.

e Letter to the Audit Committee noting that all significant transactions have been recognized in
the financial statements in the proper period.

e Letter to the Audit and Finance committee reviewing TDA and STA revenue, diesel fuel and
PERS benefits.

Recommendation:
The Administration and Finance Committee recommends that the Board approve the FY 2014 audit

report prepared by Brown Armstrong Accountancy Corporation as submitted.

The audit report is attached.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority
Concord, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Central Contra Costa
Transit Authority (the Authority), as of and for the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Authority’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinions.
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In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Authority as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the respective changes in
financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Opinions

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and required supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements of the
Authority that collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements. The supplemental schedule
is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required
part of the financial statements.

The supplemental schedule is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used in the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated

2014, on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of |ts
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

BROWN ARMSTRONG
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Bakersfield, California
,2014
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CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

Introduction

The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance and activity of the Central Contra
Costa Transit Authority (the Authority) provides an introduction and understanding of the basic financial
statements of the Authority. This discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in
conjunction with the financial statements and the notes thereto, which follow this section.

The Authority was established on March 27, 1980, under a joint exercise of power agreement to provide,
either directly or through contract, public transportation services within certain areas of the County of
Contra Costa (the County). A Board of Directors (the Board) composed of representatives of the member
jurisdictions governs the Authority. Member jurisdictions include: Cities of Clayton, Concord, Lafayette,
Martinez, Orinda, Pleasant Hill, San Ramon, Walnut Creek; Town of Moraga and Town of Danville; and
County of Contra Costa. Each member jurisdiction appoints one regular representative to the Board and
one alternative representative to act in the regular representative’s absence.

The Authority is considered a primary government since it has a separate governing body, is legally
separate, and is fiscally independent of other state and local governments. The Authority is not subject to
income tax.

The Authority currently operates an active fixed route bus fleet of 131 and has approximately 280
employees. An independent contractor operates the Para-transit service. The Authority receives funds
primarily from transit fares and federal, state, and local grants. The disbursement of funds received by the
Authority is set by Board policy, subject to applicable statutory requirements and by provisions of various
grant contracts.

The Financial Statements

The Authority’s basic financial statements include (1) the Statements of Net Position, (2) the Statements
of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, (3) the Statements of Cash Flows, and (4) the
Notes to the Financial Statements. The Statements of Net Position presents information on all of the
Authority’s assets and deferred outflows and liabilities and deferred inflows, with the difference reported
as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position are a useful indication of an improving
or deteriorating financial condition. The Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
presents the most recent fiscal year changes in net position. The financial statements are prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Statements of Cash Flows

The Statements of Cash Flows are presented using the direct method and include a reconciliation of
operating cash flows to operating income. The Statements of Cash Flows basically provide detailed
information about the cash received in the current and previous fiscal year and the uses of the cash
received. This is the only cash-basis financial statement presented and it reconciles cash receipts and
cash expenditures to the beginning and ending cash on hand.

Most of the cash received by the Authority during the fiscal year was from state and local operating
grants; most of the cash expenditures were for operating activities.
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able to cover its operating expenses through operating revenue and federal, state, and local grants.

Statement of Net Position
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e Operating revenues were $5,105,103, while operating expenses were $38,207,992. The Authority is

A comparison of the Authority’s Statements of Net Position as of June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 is as

follows:

2014 to 2013

2013 to 2012

Current assets
Noncurrent assets -
capital assets, net

Total assets

Deferred outflow of resources

Current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflow of resources

Net position
Net investment in

capital assets
Unrestricted net position

Total net position

Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease

2014 2013 2012 Amount % Amount %
$19,665,595  $16,966,479  $13,102,958 $ 2,699,116 15.91% $3,863,521 29.49%
34,683,041 35,136,653 34,284,379 (453,612) -1.29% 852,274 2.49%
54,348,636 52,103,132 47,387,337 2,245,504 4.31% 4,715,795 9.95%
- - - - 0.00% - 0.00%
17,184,629 14,792,647 11,238,678 2,391,982 16.17% 3,553,969 31.62%
959,936 609,934 353,232 350,002 57.38% 256,702 72.67%
18,144,565 15,402,581 11,591,910 2,741,984 17.80% 3,810,671 32.87%
- - - - 0.00% - 0.00%
34,683,041 35,136,653 34,284,379 (453,612) -1.29% 852,274 2.49%
1,521,030 1,563,898 1,511,048 (42,868) -2.74% 52,850 3.50%
$36,204,071  $36,700,551  $35,795,427 $ (496,480) -1.35% _$ 905,124 2.53%

The Authority’s decrease in net position was mainly due to depreciation of capital assets.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

A summary of the Authority’s Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for fiscal
years 2014, 2013, and 2012 is as follows:

2014 to 2013

2013 to 2012

Operating revenues
Operating expenses

Operating loss
Nonoperating revenues
Capital contributions

Increase (decrease)
in net position

Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease

2014 2013 2012 Amount % Amount %
$ 5,105,103 $ 5,119,368 $ 4,990,481 $ (14,265) -0.28% $ 128,887 2.58%
(38,207,992) (36,111,282) (35,029,344) 2,096,710 -5.81% 1,081,938 -3.09%
(33,102,889) (30,991,914) (30,038,863) (2,110,975) 6.81% (953,051) 3.17%
27,639,148 25,678,599 24,885,078 1,960,549 7.63% 793,521 3.19%
4,967,261 6,218,439 4,354,568 (1,251,178) -20.12% 1,863,871 42.80%
$ (496,480) $ 905,124 $ (799,217) $(1,401,604) -154.85% $1,704,341  -213.25%

The largest revenue category listed on the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net

Position is state and local operating assistance (77% in 2014, 72% in 2013).

Most of this revenue is

provided under the Transportation Development Act (TDA), which returns to the County ¥4 cent of the
sales tax collected in the County. The Authority is allocated a portion of the sales tax returned.
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Operating a public transit service is labor intensive. Fifty-five percent (55%) of the Authority’s operating
expenses is for salaries and benefits paid to employees. The next largest category of expense is
purchased transportation — the cost of providing public transportation through an independent private
contractor.

Selected revenue increases (decreases), change from prior year:

2014 to 2013 2013 to 2012

Increase/ Increase/

2014 2013 2012 Decrease Decrease
Passenger revenue $ 3,935,630 $ 4,057,759 $ 4,040,761 $ (122,129) % 16,998
Special transit fares 1,169,473 1,061,609 949,720 107,864 111,889
Federal operating assistance 1,881,018 2,699,912 3,939,169 (818,894) (1,239,257)
State and local operating assistance 25,117,180 22,293,230 20,280,117 2,823,950 2,013,113

As noted above, there was a decrease of $818,894 in Federal operating assistance primarily due to
spending most of the grants available in prior year. The increase in State and local operating assistance
was due to additional revenue from Measure J and utilizing more Transit Development Act (TDA) in the
current year due to less funds available from other sources.

Capital Assets

As of the end of fiscal year 2014, the Authority’s capital assets, before accumulated depreciation,
increased by $4,307,968.

Details of the capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation as of June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 are as
follows:

2014 to 2013 2013 to 2012
Increase/(Decrease) Increase/(Decrease)
2014 2013 2012 Amount % Amount %

Land and land improvements $ 4,814,408 $ 4,800,360 $ 4,792,211 $ 14,048 0.29% $ 8,149 0.17%

Construction in process 1,426,875 306,661 306,661 1,120,214  365.29% - 0.00%
Shop, office, other equipment,

and service vehicles 4,373,022 4,506,212 6,263,056 (133,190) -2.96% (1,756,844) -28.05%

Buildings and structures 15,798,356 15,841,528 15,599,189 (43,172) -0.27% 242,339 1.55%

Revenue vehicles 56,674,367 53,324,299 50,587,343 3,350,068 6.28% 2,736,956 5.41%

Total 83,087,028 78,779,060 77,548,460 4,307,968 5.47% 1,230,600 1.59%

Less accumulated depreciation  (48,403,987) (43,642,407) (43,264,081) (4,761,580) -10.91% (378,326) -0.87%

Net total $34,683,041  $35,136,653 $34,284,379 $ (453,612) -1.29% $ 852,274 2.49%

Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Authority’s long-term debt balance was $2,646,848 and $2,425,963,
respectively, which consisted of other post-employment benefits other than pension benefits,
compensated absences, and self insurance liabilities. Please refer to Note 12 in the notes to the financial
statements for further details.

Overall Financial Condition

Due to a decrease in sales tax revenue, the state budget problems, and an increase in the cost of diesel
fuel, the Authority implemented a reduction in service in the latter half of fiscal year 2009 that continued
during the year and a fare increase. The Authority does not anticipate a need for either a service
reduction or fare increase in fiscal year 2015.
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The Authority’s financial report is designed to provide the Authority’s Board of Directors, management,
creditors, legislative and oversight agencies, citizens, and customers with an overview of the Authority’s
finances and to demonstrate its accountability for funds received. For additional information about this
report, please contact Katherine Casenave, Director of Finance, at 2477 Arnold Industrial Way, Concord,
California 94520.

Contacting the Authority’s Financial Management



CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)
Capital and operating grants receivable
Materials and supplies
Other receivables, net of allowance $(14,660) and $(15,860)
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Total Current Assets
Capital Assets, Net (Note 5)
Total Assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Due to other government, TDA payable (Note 13)
Advances from grantors
Advances from PTMISEA (Note 6)
Compensated absences (Note 12)
Other accrued liabilities
Selfinsurance liabilities (Notes 8 and 12)

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Compensated absences (Note 12)
Selfinsurance liabilities (Notes 8 and 12)
Other post-employment benefits liability (Notes 11 and 12)
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2014 2013
$ 12,258,950 $ 12,903,879
5,675,839 2,390,780
1,019,903 924,101
651,140 721,824
59,763 25,895
19,665,595 16,966,479
34,683,041 35,136,653
54,348,636 52,103,132
5,194,185 1,564,462
2,114,721 3,271,863
117,051 203,066
7,158,038 7,221,887
929,967 947,500
913,722 715,340
756,945 868,529
17,184,629 14,792,647
272,087 307,038
683,481 149,687
4,368 153,209
959,936 609,934
18,144,565 15,402,581
34,683,041 35,136,653
1,521,030 1,563,898
$ 36,204,071 $ 36,700,551




CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

Operating Revenues
Passenger fares
Special transit fares

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Materials and supplies
Senices
Purchased transportation
Insurance
Other
Utilities
Taxes
Leases and rentals
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Loss

Nonoperating Revenues
Federal operating assistance
State and local operating assistance
Advertising revenue
Interest income
Other revenue
Gain on sale of capital assets
Loss on disposal of capital assets

Total Nonoperating Revenues
Net Loss Before Capital Contributions

Capital Contributions

Grants restricted for capital expenditures (Note 3)

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position
Total Net Position, Beginning of Year

Total Net Position, End of Year

DRAFT

2014 2013
3,935630 $ 4,057,759
1,169,473 1,061,609
5,105,103 5,119,368

20,883,813 19,427,193
3,136,172 3,137,777
1,933,534 1,876,033
5,206,741 5,044,664

740,595 381,485
286,464 312,151
284,788 304,463
325,316 319,107
36,402 38,175
5,374,167 5,270,234
38,207,992 36,111,282
(33,102,889) (30,991,914)
1,881,018 2,699,912
25,117,180 22,293,230
579,738 574,912
14,602 16,340
91,313 85,865

- 8,340

(44,703) -

27,639,148 25,678,599
(5,463,741) (5,313,315)
4,967,261 6,218,439

(496,480) 905,124

36,700,551 35,795,427

$ 36,204,071 $ 36,700,551

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees (salaries and benefits)
Payments to suppliers

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Federal operating grants
State and local operating grants
Other noncapital revenue

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Capital grants received

Expenditures for capital asset purchases

Net Cash Flows Provided by (Used in) Capital and Related
Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

DRAFT

2014 2013

$ 5175787 $ 5,087,676
(20,464,546) (19,216,160)
(8,449,959) (11,480,674)

(23,738,718)

(25,609,158)

1,881,018 2,699,912
23,960,038 22,240,938
671,051 660,777
26,512,107 25,601,627
2,000 50,100
1,532,343 9,756,922
(4,967,263) (6,218,439)
(3,432,920) 3,588,583
14,602 16,340
(644,929) 3,597,392
12,903,879 9,306,487
$ 12,258,950 $ 12,903,879

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

9



CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

Operating Loss
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in receivables
(Increase) in materials and supplies
(Increase) in prepaid expenses
Increase in accounts payable
Increase in other liabilities and
compensated absences

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

2014

DRAFT

2013

$ (33,102,889)

5,374,167

70,684
(95,802)
(33,868)

3,629,723

419,267

$ (30,991,914)

5,270,234

(31,692)
(191,386)

(15,570)

140,137

211,033

$ (23,738,718)

$ (25,609,158)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Central Contra Costa Transit Authority (the Authority) was created in 1980 under a joint exercise of
power agreement to provide, either directly or through contract, public transportation services within
certain areas of the County of Contra Costa (the County). The Authority is governed by a Board of
Directors (the Board) composed of representatives of the member jurisdictions, which include the Cities of
Clayton, Concord, Lafayette, Martinez, Orinda, Pleasant Hill, San Ramon, Walnut Creek; the Town of
Moraga and the Town of Danville; and the County of Contra Costa. Each member jurisdiction appoints
one regular representative to the Board of Directors and one alternate representative to act in the regular
representative’s absence.

The Authority is considered a primary government since it has a separate governing body, is legally
separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local governments.

A. Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The Authority’s financial
statements are accounted for as a Business-Type Activity, as defined by GASB, and are presented
on the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when they are
earned, and expenses are recognized when they are incurred.

Contributed Capital/Reserved Retained Earnings

The Authority receives grants from the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and other agencies of
the U.S. Department of Transportation and state and local transportation funds for the acquisition of
transit-related equipment and improvements. Prior to July 1, 2001, capital grants were recognized as
donated capital to the extent that project costs under the grant had been incurred. Capital grant
funds earned, less amortization equal to accumulated depreciation of the related assets, were
included in contributed capital. As required by current GASB standards, the Authority now includes
capital grants in the determination of net income resulting in an increase in net revenue of $4,967,261
and $6,218,439 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Contributed capital and reserved retained earnings are presented in the net position section as
invested in capital assets, net of related debt and unrestricted net position.

Net Position

Net position represents the residual interest in the Authority’s assets and deferred outflows after
liabilities and deferred inflows are deducted. Net position is presented in three broad components: net
investment in capital assets, restricted; and unrestricted. Net investment in capital assets includes
capital assets net of accumulated depreciation attributable to the acquisition, construction or
improvement of those assets. Net position is restricted when constraints are imposed by third parties
or by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. All other net position is
unrestricted.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Authority’s policy to
use restricted resources first, followed by unrestricted resources as they are needed.

The financial statements consist of (1) the Statements of Net Position, (2) the Statements of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, (3) the Statements of Cash Flows, and (4) the
Notes to the Financial Statements.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

A. Basis of Accounting and Presentation (Continued)

Classification of Revenue

Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with the Enterprise
Funds’ principal ongoing operational activities. Charges to customers represent the Authority’s
principal operating revenues and include passenger fees and special transit fares. Operating
expenses include the cost of operating maintenance and support of transit services and related
capital assets, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating or other revenues and expenses.

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

C. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Certain cash and cash equivalents are classified as restricted because their use is limited by
applicable contracts or stipulations of the granting agency. Some of these restricted funds are
required to be maintained in separate bank accounts. For the purpose of the Statements of Cash
Flows, the Authority considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents, including cash and cash equivalents restricted for capital
projects. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Authority considered all of its cash and investments to be
cash and cash equivalents.

D. Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies are stated at cost using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

E. Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Buildings and structures 30 years
Revenue transit vehicles 9-13 years
Shop, office, other equipment, and service vehicles 3-10 years

Depreciation expense on assets acquired with capital grant funds is transferred to net position — net
investment in capital assets, after being charged to operations.

Major improvements and betterments to existing property, buildings, and equipment are capitalized.
Costs for maintenance and repairs which do not extend the useful lives of the applicable assets are
charged to expense as incurred. Upon disposition, costs and accumulated depreciation are removed
from the accounts and resulting gains or losses are included in operations.

F. Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the Authority that is
applicable to a future reporting period. A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of
net position that is applicable to a future reporting period. The Authority does not currently have any
deferred outflows or inflows of resources.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

G.

Self-Insurance Liabilities

The Authority is self-insured for public liability and property damage for the first $250,000 for each
occurrence. Claims between $250,000 and $1,000,000 are insured through a compensation pool with
the California Transit Systems Joint Powers Insurance Authority (CalTIP) and claims in excess of
$1,000,000 are insured with excess insurance purchased through CalTIP up to $20 million per
occurrence. Additionally, the Authority is insured for workers’ compensation claims with the Local
Agency Workers’ Compensation Excess (LAWCX). Refer to Note 8 for further descriptions. The
Authority has recorded a liability for estimated claims to be paid.

Capital and Operating Grants

Federal, state, and local governments have made various grants available to the Authority for
operating assistance and acquisition of capital assets. Grants for operating assistance, the
acquisition of equipment, or other capital outlay are not formally recognized in the accounts until the
grant becomes a valid receivable as a result of the Authority’s compliance with appropriate grant
requirements.

Operating assistance grants are included in nonoperating revenues in the year in which the grant is
applicable and the related reimbursable expenditure is incurred. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenue may be recognized only when earned. Therefore, enterprise funds defer
revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received as of year-end, but not yet
earned. Grants received in excess of allowable expenditures are recorded as due to other
government and advances (refer to Notes 6 and 13).

Pension Costs

Pension costs are recognized when pension contributions are made, which are determined by the
annual actuarial valuations.

Compensated Absences

Vacation benefits are accrued when earned and reduced when used. Sick leave, holiday pay, and
other absence pay are expensed when used.

Funding Sources/Programs

Transportation Development Act (TDA)

The Local Transportation Fund was created under the TDA to collect ¥ cent of the State’s 7 percent
retail sales tax collected statewide. The ¥4 cent is returned by the State Board of Equalization to each
county based on the amount of tax collected in that county. TDA funds are apportioned, allocated,
and paid in accordance with allocation instructions from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission
to the Authority for specific transportation purposes.

State Transit Assistance (STA)

This program provides a second source of funding for transportation planning and mass
transportation purposes as specified by California legislation.

Federal Transportation Assistance

FTA represents funding from within the U.S. Department of Transportation to assist local
transportation needs.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

K. Funding Sources/Programs (Continued)

Bay Area Air Quality Management District (Assembly Bill (AB) 434 Funds)

This is a federal grant program, passed through the California Department of Transportation, to
reduce highway congestion and improve air quality. The program provides for matching requirements
of 88.53% federal funding and 11.47% state funding.

Measure J Funds

This represents a local sales tax allocation administered by the Authority to claimants for
transportation purposes within the County.

Date of Management’s Review

Subsequent events were evaluated through , 2014, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncements

During the year, the Authority was required to implement several standards that were implemented
with no effect on the accounting or the financial statements:

Statement No. 65 Items Previously Reported as Improves financial reporting by
Assets and Liabilities establishing accounting and financial
reporting standards that reclassify, as
deferred outflows of resources or deferred
inflows of resources, certain items that
were previously reported as assets and
liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of
resources or inflows of resources, certain
items that were previously reported as
assets and liabilities.

Statement No. 66 Technical Corrections — 2012 — an Improves accounting and financial
amendment of GASB Statements reporting for a governmental financial
No. 10 and No. 62 reporting entity by resolving conflicting
guidance that resulted from the issuance
of GASB Statements No. 10 and No. 62.

Statement No. 67 Financial Reporting for Pension Improves financial reporting by state and
Plans — an amendment of GASB local governmental pension plans.
Statement No. 25

Statement No. 70  Accounting and Financial Reporting Improves comparability of financial

for Nonexchange Financial reporting for governments that extend

Guarantees nonexchange financial guarantees and by
those that receive nonexchange financial
guarantees.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the financial statements have been reclassified to be consistent and comparable
from year to year.
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NOTE 2 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following at June 30:

2014 2013
Cash on hand $ 330 $ 330
Cash in banks 1,622,676 248,785
Investments 10,635,944 12,654,764

$ 12,258,950 $ 12,903,879

Cash on Hand and Cash in Banks

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the Authority’s Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the Authority by the California
Government Code (or the Authority’s investment policy, where more restrictive). The table also identifies
certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the Authority’s investment policy, where more
restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit* 5 years 30% None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A 100% None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None

* Limited to nationally or state-chartered bank of a state or federal association (as defined by California Financial Code
Section 5102) or by a state-licensed branch of a foreign bank. The maximum investment in a certificate of deposit shall
not exceed the shareholder’s equity in any depository bank; the total net worth of any depository savings association; or
the total or unimpaired capital and surplus of any credit union or industrial loan company.

The Authority shall not invest any funds in inverse floaters, range notes, or interest-only strips that are
derived from a pool of mortgages. The Authority shall not invest any funds in any security that could
result in zero interest accrual if held to maturity. The limitation does not apply to investments in shares of
beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies as set forth in California Government
Code Section 53601.6. In addition, the portfolio should consist of a mix of authorized types of
investments. With the exception of investments in the California State LAIF, no more than fifty percent
(50%) of the Authority’s portfolio shall be deposited or invested in a single security type or with a single
financial institution.

Investment in State Investment Pool

The Authority is a voluntary participant in the LAIF that is regulated by California Government Code
Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the
Authority’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based
upon the Authority’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in
relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.
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NOTE 2 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)

Cash on Hand and Cash in Banks (Continued)

Investment in State Investment Pool (Continued)

The State Treasurer’s Office reports its investments at fair value. The fair value of securities in the State
Treasurer’s pooled investment program, including LAIF, generally is based on quoted market prices. The
State Treasurer’'s Office performs a quarterly fair valuation of the pooled investment program portfolio. In
addition, the State Treasurer's Office performs a monthly fair valuation of all securities held against
carrying cost. These valuations and financial statements are posted to the State Treasurer's Office
website at www.treasurer.ca.gov.

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value
to changes in market interest rates.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Authority’s investments to market interest rate
fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the Authority’s investments by
maturity:

2014 Remaining Maturity
12 Months 13 to 24 25 to 60 More Than
Investment Type Amount or Less Months Months 60 Months
LAIF $10,635,944 $10,635,944 $ - $ - $ -
2013 Remaining Maturity
12 Months 13 to 24 25 to 60 More Than
Investment Type Amount or Less Months Months 60 Months
LAIF $12,654,764 $12,654,764 $ - $ - $ -

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California
Government Code, the Authority’s investment policy, and the actual rating as of year-end for each
investment type. The column marked “exempt from disclosure” identifies those investment types for which
GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures—an Amendment of GASB Statement
No. 3, does not require disclosure as to credit risk:

2014 Minimum Exempt Rating as of Year-End
Legal From Not
Investment Type Amount Rating Disclosure AAA Aa Rated
LAIF $10,635,944 N/A $ - $ - % - $10,635,944
2013 Minimum Exempt Rating as of Year-End
Legal From Not
Investment Type Amount Rating Disclosure AAA Aa Rated
LAIF $12,654,764 N/A $ - 9 - $ - $12,654,764
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NOTE 2 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)

Cash on Hand and Cash in Banks (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the
risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government
will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party. The California Government Code and the Authority’s investment policy do not contain legal
or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments,
other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial
institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the
governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least
110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies.

GASB Statement No. 40 requires that the following disclosure be made with respect to custodial credit
risks relating to deposits and investments: $1,440,910 and $1,128,822 of the Authority’s deposits with
financial institutions were in excess of federal depository insurance limits and were held in collateralized
accounts as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The investment policy of the Authority contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any
one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. The Authority did not have any

investments in any one issuer (other than external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of total
Authority’s investments at June 30, 2014 or 2013.

NOTE 3 — CAPITAL GRANTS

The Authority receives grants from the FTA, which provide financing primarily for the acquisition of rolling
stock. The Authority also receives grants under the State TDA and State Toll Bridge revenue programs
primarily for the acquisition of rolling stock and support equipment, and the purchase of furniture and
fixtures.

A summary of federal, state, and local grant activity for the years ended June 30 is as follows:

2014 2013
Federal grants $ 2,632,530 $ 3,968,707
State grants 766,600 1,665,372
TDA (local transportation grants) 1,568,131 584,360
Total Capital Assistance $ 4,967,261 $ 6,218,439
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The Authority receives local transportation fund allocations pursuant to the 1971 State TDA. These funds
are generated within the County and are allocated based on annual claims filed by the Authority and
approved by the Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC). Generally, the maximum annual TDA
assistance the Authority can receive is limited to its actual operating costs less fare revenues received,
federal operating assistance received, and other local operating assistance (toll bridge revenue
allocations, local sales tax allocations, and related interest income). In computing the maximum TDA
assistance eligibility, the Authority excludes safe harbor lease income, which for the years ended June
30, 2014 and 2013, was $3,567 and $4,315, respectively. For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,
the Authority’s maximum TDA assistance eligibility was $15,478,405 and $11,713,067, respectively.

NOTE 4 — OPERATING GRANTS

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Authority earned $5,390,143 and $4,987,198,
respectively, of Measure J (2012) and Measure J (2011) funds from the Authority, which is included in
state and local operating assistance. These funds, derived from sales and use taxes, are to be used for
bus services to alleviate congestion and improve mobility; transportation for seniors and people with
disabilities; express bus service; and bus transit improvements.

Federal operating assistance funds have also been received pursuant to Sections 8 and 9 of the Urban
Mass Transportation Act of 1974 (now FTA). These funds are apportioned to the local urbanized area and
allocated to individual transit operators by MTC after FTA approval. Expenditures of federal operating
assistance funds are subject to final audit and approval by MTC and the FTA.

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Capital assets activity at June 30 is shown below:

Balance Balance
June 30,2013 Additions Deletions June 30,2014
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Construction in process $ 306,661 $ 1,120,214 $ - $ 1,426,875
Land 2,704,785 - - 2,704,785
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 3,011,446 1,120,214 - 4,131,660
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Land improvements 2,095,575 14,048 - 2,109,623
Shop, office, other equipment, and
service vehicles 4,506,212 258,751 (391,941) 4,373,022
Buildings and structures 15,841,528 224,182 (267,354) 15,798,356
Revenue vehicles 53,324,299 3,350,068 - 56,674,367
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 75,767,614 3,847,049 (659,295) 78,955,368
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land improvements 2,084,791 1,310 - 2,086,101
Shop, office, other equipment, and
service vehicles 3,391,560 302,628 (377,764) 3,316,424
Buildings and structures 10,547,885 623,703 (234,823) 10,936,765
Revenue vehicles 27,618,171 4,446,526 - 32,064,697
Total Accumulated Depreciation 43,642,407 5,374,167 (612,587) 48,403,987
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 32,125,207 (1,527,118) (46,708) 30,551,381
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 35,136,653 $ (406,904) $ (46,708) $ 34,683,041

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2014, was $5,374,167.
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NOTE 5 — CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION (Continued)

Balance Balance
June 30, 2012 Additions Deletions June 30, 2013
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Construction in process $ 306,661 $ - $ - $ 306,661
Land 2,704,785 - - 2,704,785
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 3,011,446 - - 3,011,446
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Land improvements 2,087,426 8,149 - 2,095,575
Shop, office, other equipment, and
service vehicles 6,263,056 199,779 1,956,623 4,506,212
Buildings and structures 15,599,189 242,339 - 15,841,528
Revenue vehicles 50,587,343 5,714,005 2,977,049 53,324,299
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 74,537,014 6,164,272 4,933,672 75,767,614
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land improvements 2,084,023 768 - 2,084,791
Shop, office, other equipment, and
service vehicles 5,045,123 261,300 1,914,863 3,391,560
Buildings and structures 9,931,300 616,585 - 10,547,885
Revenue vehicles 26,203,635 4,391,581 2,977,045 27,618,171
Total Accumulated Depreciation 43,264,081 5,270,234 4,891,908 43,642,407
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 31,272,933 894,038 41,764 32,125,207
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 34,284,379 $ 894,038 $ 41,764 $ 35,136,653

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2013, was $5,270,234.

NOTE 6 — ADVANCES FROM PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION MODERNIZATION, IMPROVEMENT, AND
SERVICE ENHANCEMENT ACCOUNT (PTMISEA)

In November 2006, California voters passed a bond measure enacting the Highway Safety, Traffic
Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 (Proposition 1B). Of the $19.925 billion of
state general obligation bonds authorized, $4 billion was set aside by the State as instructed by statute as
the PTMISEA. These funds are available to the California Department of Transportation for intercity rail
projects and to transit operators in California for rehabilitation, safety, or modernization improvements;
capital service enhancements or expansions; new capital projects; bus rapid transit improvements; or for
rolling stock procurement, rehabilitation, or replacement.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the Authority received funds of $0 for the construction of a
transportation center at Pacheco, Martinez bus stop project, rolling stock replacement of 10 buses and
facility rehabilitation, and interest of $17,365 from the State’s PTMISEA account for construction at a
transportation center at Pacheco, rolling stock replacement buses and vans, and the Martinez bus stop
project. As of June 30, 2014, there were $81,214 of expenditures incurred related to the fixed route bus
purchases. The remaining proceeds of $7,158,038, which includes accrued interest, was deferred as
shown in the schedule below. Qualifying expenditures must be encumbered within three years from the
date of the allocation and expended within three years from the date of the encumbrance.
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NOTE 6 — ADVANCES FROM PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION MODERNIZATION, IMPROVEMENT, AND
SERVICE ENHANCEMENT ACCOUNT (PTMISEA) (Continued)

2014 2013
Advances from PTMISEA, beginning of year $ 7,221,887 $ 3,678,735
Proposition 1B (PTMISEA) funds allocated - 3,875,982
Proposition 1B (PTMISEA) interest earned 17,365 10,636
Proposition 1B (PTMISEA) expenditures (81,214) (343,466)
Advances from PTMISEA, end of year $ 7,158,038 $ 7,221,887

NOTE 7 - EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT PLAN

Plan Description

The Authority’s defined benefit pension plan, the Public Employees’ Retirement Fund, provides retirement
and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. The Public Employees’ Retirement Fund is part of the Public Agency portion of the
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), an agent multiple-employer plan
administered by CalPERS, which acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating
public employers within the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements
are established by state statutes within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. The Authority selects
optional benefit provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits
through local ordinance (other local methods). CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual
financial report. Copies of the CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS
Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814.

Funding Policy

The contribution rate for plan members in CalPERS 2% at 60 Retirement Plan is 7% of their annual
covered salary. The Authority’s policy is to pay one-half of the non-management employees’ 7%
contribution and the full 7% for management employees.

Employers are required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to fund the
benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the
CalPERS Board of Administration. The Authority’s required employer contribution rate for fiscal 2013-14
was 7.321%. The funded ratio of the plan is 105.8% as of the June 30, 2011, actuarial valuation,
meaning the plan can fully cover 100% of the covered employees and has excess funding available. The
contribution requirements of the plan members are established by state statute and the employer
contribution rate is established and may be amended by CalPERS.

The California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA) was signed into law with an
effective date of January 1, 2013. This law makes changes to pension benefits that may be offered to
employees hired on or after January 1, 2013.

PEPRA reform, among other things, includes setting a new maximum benefit, a lower-cost pension
formula for safety and non-safety employees with requirements to work longer in order to reach full
retirement age, and a cap on the amount used to calculate a pension. It also establishes new pension
formulas for those new employees hired on or after January 1, 2013. All new employees in the
miscellaneous classification will receive a 2% at 62 benefit formula with a full benefit of 2.5% at 67, and a
minimum retirement age of 52. However, due to a current lawsuit, this new benefit formula does not yet
apply to transit workers.
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NOTE 7 — EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT PLAN (Continued)

Annual Pension Cost

For fiscal year 2013-14, the Authority’s annual required pension cost was $948,475 and the Authority
contributed $948,475. The plan is currently overfunded and the required contribution for fiscal year 2013-
14 was determined as part of the June 30, 2011, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial
cost method with the contributions determined as a percent of pay. The actuarial assumptions included
(a) 7.75% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses) and (b) projected salary increases
that vary by duration of service ranging from 3.30% to 14.20% for miscellaneous members. Both (a) and
(b) include an inflation component of 2.75%. The actuarial value of the plan’s assets was determined
using a technique that smoothes the effect of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over
a fifteen year period depending on the size of investment gains and/or losses. The plan’s excess assets
are being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining
amortization period at June 30, 2014, was 23 years.

Three-Year Trend Information for the Plan

Fiscal Year Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Ending Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation
6/30/2012 $ 645,940 100.0% $ -
6/30/2013 664,020 100.0% -
6/30/2014 948,475 100.0% -

Required Supplementary Information - Funded Status of Plan

Actuarial Actuarial Accured OAAL as a
Actuarial Value Liability (AAL) Overfunded Funded Covered Percentage of
Valuation of Assets Entry Age AAL (OAAL) Ratio Payroll Covered Payroll
Date (A (B) (B-A) (B/A) (©) [(A-B)/C]
6/30/2009 $ 58,609,008 $ 54,287,105 $ (4,321,903) 108.0% $12,896,961 -33.51%
6/30/2010 62,352,007 58,232,048 (4,119,959) 107.1% 12,990,109 -31.72%
6/30/2011 66,543,536 62,920,244 (3,623,292) 105.8% 12,710,400 -28.51%

NOTE 8 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to tort; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Authority is self-insured
for public liability and property damage up to $250,000 per occurrence. Claims between $250,000 and
$1,000,000 are insured through the CalTIP, a joint powers agency (risk sharing pool) established in 1987
to provide an independently managed self-insurance program for member transit operators. Claims in
excess of the pool limit are covered by excess insurance purchased by CalTIP up to $20 million per
occurrence. Specifically, the Authority has the following forms of coverage through CalTIP:

bodily injury liability,

property damage liability,

public officials errors and omissions liability, and
personal injury liability.

The purpose of CalTIP is to spread the adverse effect of losses among the member agencies and to
purchase excess insurance as a group, thereby reducing its expense.
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The Authority makes payments to CalTIP based on actuarial estimates of the amounts needed to pay
prior year and current year claims. The claims liability of $459,189 and $132,157 at June 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively, is based on the requirements of GASB Statement No. 10, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Issues, for Public Entity Risk Pools, and for Entities
Other Than Pools, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance
of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the
financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. This liability relates to the
Authority’s self-insured retention for its insurance program.

NOTE 8 — RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

As of July 1, 2001, the Authority obtained insurance coverage relating to workers’ compensation claims
through the LAWCX, a joint powers agency (risk sharing pool) established in 1992 as a state-wide joint
powers authority. Currently, there are 33 members consisting of 22 municipalities, 10 joint powers
authorities, and 1 special district. The Authority is self-insured up to $250,000 per occurrence. Claims
between $250,000 and $5,000,000 are covered by LAWCX. The Authority pays an annual premium to the
pool. LAWCX also is a member of California State Association of Counties Excess Insurance Authority
(CSAC-EIA), which purchases ACE American Insurance $45 million excess of $5 million and National
Union Fire Insurance Co. statutory coverage excess of $50 million.

The Authority makes payments to LAWCX on the actuarial estimates of the amounts needed to pay prior
year and current year claims. The claims liability of $981,237 and $886,059 at June 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, is based on the requirements of GASB Statement No. 10, which requires that a liability for
claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is
probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the
loss can be reasonably estimated. This liability relates to the Authority’s self-insured retention for its
insurance program.

NOTE 9 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Authority has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and
audit by grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under terms
of the grants, the Authority believes that any required reimbursements will not be material.

Additionally, the Authority is involved in various lawsuits, claims, and disputes, which for the most part are

normal to the Authority’s operations. In the opinion of Authority management, the costs that might be
incurred, if any, would not materially affect the Authority’s financial position or results of operations.

NOTE 10 — CASH RESERVE FUNDS

The Authority has designated two cash reserve funds as follows:

Safe Harbor Lease Reserve

The Authority maintains a reserve fund consisting of proceeds from the sale of federal income tax
benefits under the safe harbor lease provisions of the Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act of 1982.
The funds held are designated by the Authority’'s Board as a reserve against future unanticipated
operating and capital funding shortfalls. As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, this fund, including accrued
interest, totaled $1,441,061 and $1,437,593, respectively.

Self-Insurance Reserve

The Authority is self-insured for public liability and property damage up to $250,000 for each occurrence.
For workers’ compensation claims, it is also self-insured up to $250,000 per occurrence. Claims in excess
of this amount are insured. Refer to Note 8 for further description. The Authority has designated a cash
reserve fund to cover anticipated liability and damage claims not covered by insurance. The Authority
reserves for reported actual and estimated incurred claims. The reserve for public liability and property
damage as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, totaled $459,189 and $132,157, respectively, and for the workers’
compensation totaled $981,255 and $886,059, respectively.
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NOTE 11 — POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS

Plan Description

The Authority’s Healthcare Insurance Benefits Program is a defined benefit post-employment healthcare
plan in which retirees are eligible to participate. Benefits are provided through the CalPERS Health
Benefits Program for all administrative employees and transit operators who retire from the Authority at or
after age 50 with at least 5 years of service. As of June 30, 2014, the Authority had 45 retirees
participating in the health benefits program. The Authority pays a portion of the cost of health insurance
for retirees under any group plan offered by CalPERS, subject to certain restrictions as determined by the
Authority.

Annual Other Post-Employment Benefit (OPEB) Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The Authority’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution
(ARC) of the employer, an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB
Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-Employment Benefits Other
Than Pensions. During fiscal year 2010, the Authority enabled an irrevocable trust to secure OPEB
contributions for beneficiaries. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is
projected to cover the normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding
excess) over a period not to exceed 30 years. For fiscal year 2013-14, the Authority’s annual OPEB cost
was $485,538. The Authority’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to
the plan, and the net OPEB obligation for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, were as follows:

2014 2013
Annual required contribution $ 486,697 $ 344,127
Interest on net OPEB obligation 176 177
Adjustments to annual required contribution (1,335) (320)
Annual OPEB cost 485,538 343,984
Contributions made (484,379) (343,984)
Change in net OPEB obligation (asset) 1,159 -
Net OPEB obligation (asset) - beginning of year 3,209 3,209
Net OPEB obligation (asset) - end of year $ 4,368 $ 3,209

The Authority’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of the annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and
the net OPEB obligation for the fiscal year 2013-14 and the two preceding years are as follows:

Annual Actual Percentage of Net Ending
Year Ended OPEB Employer Annual OPEB Cost OPEB
June 30, Cost Contributions Contributed Obligation (Asset)
2012 $ 343593 $ 352,347 102.55% $ 3,209
2013 343,984 343,984 100.00% 3,209
2014 485,538 484,379 99.76% 4,368
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NOTE 11 — POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS (Continued)

Funding Policy, Funded Status, and Funding Progress

The Authority’s required contribution for 2013-14 was based on fully funded financing requirements. For
fiscal year 2013-14, the Authority contributed $484,379 to the plan.

As of July 1, 2013, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was
$5,875,942, and the unfunded portion was $4,710,112. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active
employees covered by the plan) was $12,017,071, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability
(UAAL) to covered payroll was 39.20%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
probabilities about the occurrence of future events far into the future. Amounts determined regarding the
funded status of a plan and the annual required contributions of the Authority are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the
future.

The schedule of funding progress presented as required supplementary information following the notes to
the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of
plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Calculations of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time
of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan
members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are designed to reduce short-term
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with long-term
perspective of the calculations.

24



DRAFT

NOTE 11 — POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS (Continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions (Continued)

Table 1
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Valuation Date July 1, 2013

Funding Method Entry Age Normal Cost, level percent of pay *

Asset Valuation Method Market value of assets

Long Term Return on Assets 5.5%

Discount Rate 5.5%

Participants Valued Only current active employees, retired participants, and cowvered
dependents are valued. No future entrants are considered in this
valuation.

Salary Increase 3.25% per year, used only to allocate the cost of benefits between

senice years

Assumed Increase for 3.25% per year where determined on a percent of pay basis
Amortization Payments

General Inflation Rate 3.0% per year

The demographic actuarial assumptions used in this valuation are based on the (demographic)
experience study of the California Public Employees Retirement System using data from 1997 to
2007. Rates for selected age and service are shown below.

Mortality Before Retirement Mortality rates in the table below were projected by applying Scale
AA on a fully generational basis.

CalPERS Public Agency
Miscellaneous Non-Industrial
Deaths Onl
Age Male Female
15 0.00045 0.00006
20 0.00047 0.00016
30 0.00053 0.00036
40 0.00087 0.00065
50 0.00176 0.00126
60 0.00395 0.00266
70 0.00914 0.00649
80 0.01527 0.01108

* The level percent of pay aspect of the funding method refers to how the normal cost is determined.
Use of level percent of pay cost allocations in the funding method is separate from and has no effect
on a decision regarding use of a level percent of pay or level dollar basis for determining amortization
payments.
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NOTE 11 — POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS (Continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions (Continued)

The actuarial assumptions used for rates of employee turnover, retirement, and mortality, as well as
economic assumptions regarding healthcare inflation and interest, were based on a standard set of
actuarial assumptions modified as appropriate for the Authority. Participation in post-employment
benefits was based on Authority experience. Healthcare inflation rates are based on actuarial analysis of
recent Authority experience and actuarial knowledge of the general healthcare environment. The
Authority’s unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of payroll on a
closed basis over 30 years. The remaining amortization period as of July 1, 2013, was 26 years.

Retiree Health Savings Plan Trust

On June 20, 2013, the Board approved the establishment of a Retirement Health Savings Program Trust
to provide a one-time contribution of $15,000 per eligible employee for current employees who had been
in the CalPERS medical program since March 1, 1990. The total number of employees that were eligible
for this one-time contribution was 10 employees. Benefits are provided through the Vantage Care
Retirement Health Savings Plan. Each individual's account will become fully vested upon death, disability,
separation from service, or attainment of eligibility as outlined in the trust adoption agreement.

NOTE 12 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT

A summary of changes in long-term debt at June 30, 2014 and 2013, follows:

Balance Balance Due Within
June 30, 2013 Additions Deductions June 30, 2014 One Year
Self Insurance Liabitlites $ 1,018,216 $ 448,588 $ 26,378 $ 1,440,426 $ 756,945
Compensated Absences 1,254,538 909,875 962,359 1,202,054 929,967
OPEB 153,209 336,697 485,538 4,368 -
Totals $ 2,425,963 $ 1,695,160 $ 1,474,275 $ 2,646,848 $1,686,912
Balance Balance Due Within
June 30, 2012 Additions Deductions June 30, 2013 One Year
Self Insurance Liabitlites $ 1,105,713 $ 245,924 $ 333,421 $ 1,018,216 $ 868,529
Compensated Absences 1,133,300 1,018,813 897,575 1,254,538 947,500
OPEB 3,209 493,984 343,984 153,209
Totals $ 2,242,222 $ 1,758,721 $ 1,574,980 $ 2,425,963 $1,816,029

NOTE 13 — TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

The Authority received TDA funds under Articles 4 and 4.5 (two subsections: 99260(a) and 99275) of the
California Public Utilities Code for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013. TDA funds received
pursuant to these Sections of the California Public Utilities Code may be used for public transportation
services and community transit services, respectively. According to the underlying TDA allocation
instructions issued by the MTC, eligible costs must be incurred on or before June 30 of the fiscal year for
which funds are allocated. Unused portions must revert back to the County’s Local Transportation Fund
(LTF).
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NOTE 13 — TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

A summary of LTF allocations, corresponding expenditures, and portion to be returned to the County’s
LTF as of the fiscal year ended June 30 follows:

2014 2013
LTF Allocations for Public Transportation Senvices:
99260(a) $ 15,081,645 $ 12,773,444
Less: applicable expenses (14,665,449) (11,074,919)
Unused portion to revert back to (balance due from)
the County's LTF (Current Year and Prior Year) 416,196 1,698,525
Prior year unused portion not returned 1,698,525 1,573,338
Total Unused Portion to Revert Back to the County's LTF 2,114,721 3,271,863
LTF Allocations for Community Transit Senvices:
99275 and 99260(a) 812,956 638,144
Less: applicable expenses (812,956) (638,144)
Unused portion to revert back to
the County's LTF - -
Total Due Back to the County's LTF 2,114,721 3,271,863
Due Back (From) MTC - -
Net Due Back to the County's LTF $ 2,114,721 $ 3,271,863

NOTE 14 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS — DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

Employees of the Authority may participate in a deferred compensation plan adopted under the provisions
of Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 (Deferred Compensation Plans with Respect to Service for
State and Local Governments).

The deferred compensation plan is available to all employees of the Authority. Under the plan, employees
may elect to defer a portion of their salaries and avoid paying taxes on the deferred portion until the
withdrawal date. The deferred compensation amount is not available for withdrawal by employees until
termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. Employees are allows loans under the IRC
Section 457 rules.

The deferred compensation plan is administered by an unrelated financial institution. Under the terms of
IRC Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans, all deferred compensation and income attributable to the
investment of the deferred compensation amounts held by the financial institution, until paid or made
available to the employees or beneficiaries, are the property of the employee.
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NOTE 15 - EUTURE GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENTS

Recently, the GASB issued several GASB statements affecting future years as follows:

Statement No. 68 Accounting and Financial Reporting Improves accounting and financial
for Pensions—an Amendment of reporting by state and local governments
GASB Statement No. 27 for pensions. The requirements of this
statement are effective for financial
statements for periods beginning after
June 15, 2014. The Authority has not fully
determined the effects of  the
implementation of this statement on its
financial statements.

Statement No. 69 Government Combinations and Provides specific accounting and financial
Disposals of Government reporting guidance for combinations in the
Operations governmental environment. This

statement also improves the decision
usefulness of financial reporting by
requiring that disclosures be made by
governments about combination
arrangements in which they engage and
for disposals of government operations.
The requirements of this statement are
effective for financial statements for
periods beginning after December 15,
2013. The Authority is assessing, but has
not yet determined the effects of the
implementation of this statement on its
financial statements.

Statement No. 71 Pension Transition for Contributions Amends paragraph 137 of Statement 68
Made Subsequent to the to require that, at transition, a government
Measurement Date recognize a beginning deferred outflow of

resources for its pension contributions, if
any, made  subsequent to the
measurement date of the beginning net
pension liability. This Statement will
eliminate the source of a potential
significant understatement of restated
beginning net position and expense in the
first year of implementation of Statement
No. 68 in the accrual basis financial
statements of employers and
nonemployer contributing entities. The
provisions of this Statement should be
applied simultaneously with the provisions
of Statement No. 68 and therefore are
effective for financial periods beginning
after June 15, 2014. The Authority is
assessing, but has not yet determined the
effects of the implementation of this
statement on its financial statements.
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CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION BENEFITS
JUNE 30, 2014

Actuarial UAAL as a

Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage

Actuarial Value of Liability (AAL) AAL Funded Cowvered of Cowered
Valuation Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

Date (E) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) [(b - a)/c]

7/1/2009 - $ 4,534,658 $ 4,534,658 0.00%  $15,219,990 29.79%

7/1/2011 790,158 7,322,135 6,531,977 10.79% 13,510,453 48.35%

7/1/2013 1,165,830 5,875,942 4,710,112 19.84% 12,017,071 39.20%
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CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Pass-Through Grant
Federal Identification
Federal Grantor/Program Title CFDA Number Number Expenditures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Direct Programs:
FTA Capital and Operating Assistance Grants 20.507
Grant CA-90-Y623-00 - Capital and Operating - $ 520,106
Grant CA-04-0250-01 - Capital and Operating - 22,073
Grant CA-90-Y985-00 - Capital and Operating - 1,004,814
Grant CA-90-Z065-00 - Capital and Operating - 1,735,370
Grant CA-90-2212-00 - Capital and Operating - 392,860
Pass-Through the Metropolitan Transit Commission (MTC)
Grant CA-34-0001 - Capital and Operating 20.507 840,438
Total FTA Capital and Operating Assistance Grants 4,515,661
Total FTA Grants $ 4,515,661

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
30



CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
JUNE 30, 2014

NOTE 1 - GENERAL
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) presents the activity of all

federal financial assistance programs of the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority. Federal financial
assistance is received directly from the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and is included on the SEFA.

NOTE 2 — BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying SEFA has been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Federal capital grant
funds are used to purchase property, plant, and equipment. Federal grants receivable are included in
capital and operating grants receivable, which also includes receivables from state and local grant
sources.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON TRANSPORTATION
DEVELOPMENT ACT COMPLIANCE

To the Board of Directors
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority
Concord, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States, the basic financial statements of the Central Contra Costa Transit
Authority (the Authority) as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, and have
issued our report thereon dated , 2014,

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants agreements
applicable to the Authority, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. Additionally, we
performed tests of the Authority’s compliance with certain provisions of the
Transportation Development Act (TDA) and the allocation instructions and resolutions
of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission required by Section 6667 of Title 21,
Chapter 3, Subchapter 2, Article 5.5 of the California Code of Regulations. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to
be reported under Government Auditing Standards and the TDA.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Authority’s compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s
compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

This report is intended for the information of local, state, and federal governmental
control agencies and the Authority’s Board of Directors and management. However,
this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

BROWN ARMSTRONG
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Bakersfield, California
, 2014

32



DRAFT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority
Concord, California

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, the financial statements of the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority (the
Authority) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated , 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the
Authority’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Authority’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist
that have not been identified.
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As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Compliance and Other Matters

We noted one matter that we have reported to management in a separate letter dated ,
2014.

Also as part of our audit, we performed tests of compliance to determine whether certain state bond funds
were received and expended in accordance with the applicable bond act and state accounting
requirements.

In November 2006, California voters passed a bond measure enacting the Highway Safety, Traffic
Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006. Of the $19.925 billion of state general
obligation bonds authorized, $4 billion was set aside by the State as instructed by statute as the Public
Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA). These
funds are available to the California Department of Transportation for intercity rail projects and to transit
operators in California for rehabilitation, safety, or modernization improvements; capital service
enhancements or expansions; new capital projects; bus rapid transit improvements; or for rolling stock
procurement, rehabilitation, or replacements.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the Authority applied for and received proceeds of $0, and
interest of $17,365 from the State’s PTMISEA account for construction at a transportation center at
Pacheco, rolling stock replacement buses and vans, and the Martinez bus stop project. As of June 30,
2014, there were $81,214 of expenditures for construction at a transportation center at Pacheco. As of
June 30, 2014, PTMISEA funds received and expended were verified in the course of our audit as
follows:

Balance — beginning of the year $ 7,221,887
Proceeds received:
PTMISEA -
Interest earned 17,365

Expenditures incurred:
Pacheco transportation center (81,214)

Unexpended proceeds, June 30, 2014 $ 7,158,038

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

BROWN ARMSTRONG
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Bakersfield, California
, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE AND
REPORT ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL
AWARDS REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority
Concord, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority’s (the Authority)
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the Authority's major federal programs
for the year ended June 30, 2014. The Authority’s major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor’s result section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority’s
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
Authority’'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance
for each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the Authority’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of

compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014.
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Management of the Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered the Authority’s internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine our
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over compliance.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

BROWN ARMSTRONG
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Bakersfield, California
, 2014

36



DRAFT

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SECTION



DRAFT

CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

JUNE 30, 2014

Section | — Summary of Auditor’'s Results

A.

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified?

Deficiencies and significant deficiencies identified
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

Material weaknesses identified?

Deficiencies and significant deficiencies identified
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133,
Section 510(a)?

Identification of major programs

CFDA Numbers

CFDA Number 20.507

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and
Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

37

Unmodified

No

No

No

No

No

Unmodified

No

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

FTA Capital and Operating
Assistance Grants

$300,000

No
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Section Il — Financial Statement Audit Findings and Questioned Costs

None.

Section Il — Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs

None.

Section IV — Summary of Prior Audit (June 30, 2013) Findings and Current Year Status

None.
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AGREED UPON FINDINGS REPORT DESIGNED TO INCREASE
EFFICIENCY, INTERNAL CONTROLS AND/OR FINANCIAL REPORTING

To the Finance Committee and Board of Directors
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority
Concord, California

In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements of the Central
Contra Costa Transit Authority (the Authority) for the year ended June 30, 2014, in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, we considered the internal control structure in order to determine our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the basic financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.

However, during our audit we became aware of one matter that is an opportunity for
strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency. The memorandum that
accompanies this letter summarizes our comment and suggestion regarding this
matter.

We will review the status of this comment during our next audit engagement. We
have already discussed the comment and suggestion with various Authority
personnel, and we will be pleased to discuss it in further detail at your convenience to
perform any additional study of this matter, or to assist you in implementing the
recommendation.

Current Year Findings and Recommendations

Agreed Upon Finding 1 — Information Security Policy

Finding

During our review of Information Technology (IT) general controls, we reviewed the
existing IT policies in place, and noted the Authority does not currently require
employee certifications to verify that all employees have read the Authority's IT policy
with regards to proper use of internet, emails, etc.

Recommendation

We recommend IT review their existing policies regarding internet and email usage
and consider implementing a policy to require employee certifications to affirm that
employees have read the policy regarding the proper use of internet, emails, etc.

Management Response

The Authority agrees with the audit recommendation.
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Status of Prior Year Findings and Recommendations

None.

*kkkkkkk

This information is intended solely for the use of the Audit and Finance Committee, Board of Directors
and management of the Authority and should not be used for any other purpose. However, this report is a
matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited.

BROWN ARMSTRONG
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Bakersfield, California
, 2014
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To the Audit and Finance Committee
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority
Concord, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Central Contra Costa Transit
Authority (the Authority) for the year ended June 30, 2014. Professional standards
require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America (Government Auditing
Standards and OMB Circular A-133), as well as certain information related to the
planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in
our letter to you dated May 19, 2014. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting
policies. The significant accounting policies used by the Authority are described in
Note 1 to the financial statements. As described in Note 1 to the financial statements,
the Authority implemented the following standards in 2014: Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statements No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets
and Liabilities; No. 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans — an amendment of
GASB Statement No. 25; and No. 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Nonexchange Financial Guarantees. We noted no transactions entered into the
Authority during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or
consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about
past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting
estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the
Authority’s financial statements were:

e Estimated Useful Lives of Capital Assets — Management estimates the
lives of capital assets for purposes of calculating annual depreciation
expense to be reported in the Authority’s Statements of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. Estimated useful lives range
from 9 to 13 years for revenue transit vehicles, 3 to 10 years for shop,
office, other equipment, and service vehicles and 30 years for building
and structures.

e Self-Insurance Liability — This represents management’s estimate of the
liability for public liability claims and workers’ compensation claims to be
paid for which the Authority is self-insured, and includes management’s
estimate of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims
incurred but not reported.

o Post-employment benefits other than pension benefits liability — This is
based on actuarial evaluations, which involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and probabilities about the occurrence of future events
far into the future.
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We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the accounting estimates used in
determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were the disclosure of
capital assets, self-insurance liability, and the liability for post-employment benefits other than pension
benefits as described above.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. The attached schedule summarizes
uncorrected misstatements of the financial statements. Management has determined that their effects are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

Management Representations
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated December __, 2014.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the Authority’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge,
there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Authority’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the Management’'s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) and
Schedule of Funding Progress — Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pension Benefits, which are
required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our
procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

We were engaged to report on the Schedule of Federal Expenditures (SEFA), which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSI. With respect to this supplementary information, we made certain
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information
is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and
reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.
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This information is intended solely for the use of the Audit and Finance Committee, Board of Directors,
and management of the Authority and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other

than these specified parties.

Restriction on Use

BROWN ARMSTRONG
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Bakersfield, California
December __ , 2014
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Account Debit Credit
Passed Journal Entry #1

To record accrual for fuel inventory purchased.

10-10302000 Inventory - Fuel $ 24,150 -

10-20101001 A/P Trade

24,150
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES

To the Audit and Finance Committee
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority
Concord, California

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority (the Authority) solely to assist you with respect
to reviewing the State Transit Assistance (STA) and Transportation Development Act
(TDA) funds allocated by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), to
review the cost of diesel fuel purchased by the Authority and to review the California
Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) benefits paid by the Authority for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, and compare to the prior fiscal year ended June 30,
2013. Management is responsible for the Authority’s accounting records. This
agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The
sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in
the report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the
procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report has been
requested or for any other purpose.

Our procedures and findings are as follows:

1) Obtained the Authority’s final amounts of TDA and STA funds received
according to MTC for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013. Verified
that the MTC allocation for fiscal year 2014 was not reduced from the allocation
in 2013.

Finding: The 2014 MTC final TDA allocation was not reduced from the prior year
allocation. The 2014 MTC final STA allocation was reduced from the prior year
allocation. Refer to the attached schedule.

2) Obtained the cost of the diesel fuel purchased by the Authority for the fiscal
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013. Verified that the average cost of diesel
fuel purchased in fiscal year 2014 did not increase by $500,000 over prior fiscal
year or $0.75 per gallon when compared to the average cost in fiscal year 2013.

Finding: The 2014 diesel fuel purchased by the Authority for the fiscal year-end
June 30, 2014, did not increase by $500,000 over prior year. Refer to the
attached schedule.

3) Obtained a schedule of the PERS benefits (other than Other Post Employment
Benefits (OPEB)) paid by the Authority for fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013. Verified that the increase for fiscal year 2014 over fiscal year 2013 did not
exceed over $1,000,000.

Finding: The PERS benefits (other than OPEB) paid by the Authority for fiscal
year-end June 30, 2014, did not exceed over $1,000,000. Refer to the attached
schedule.
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We were not engaged to, and did not, conduct an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of
an opinion on the accounting records. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we
performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been
reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Authority’s audit and finance committee

and management and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified
parties.

BROWN ARMSTRONG
ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

Bakersfield, California
, 2014
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Criteria Description of Criteria Revenue 2014 2013 $ Change
@ Final amount of STA or TDA funds per MTC -
must not be reduced from the prior year.
TDA 4.0 $ 15,581,452  $ 15,049,512
TDA 4.5 712,560 687,804
Total TDA 16,294,012 15,737,316 556,696
STA Pop-FR 2,244,998 2,282,444
STA- Regl
Paratransit 359,057 365,079
STA Rev
based 646,977 684,632
Total STA $ 3,251,032 $ 3,332,155 (81,123)
Total STA and TDA $ 19,545,044 $19,069,471 $ 475,573
(b) Cost of diesel fuel purchased by the
Authority (increase is not greater than
$500,000 from prior year). This increase will
occur if the average cost of diesel fuel
purchased during fiscal year 2014 increased
by $0.75 per gallon when compared to the
average in fiscal year 2013. $ 2,051,082 $ 2,030,390 $ 20,692
(c) PERS benefits paid by the Authority, other
than OPEB, did not increase by over
$1,000,000 from the prior year. $ 1,456,579 $ 1,174,924 $ 281,655
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INTER OFFICE MEMO

To: Board of Directors Date: December 10, 2014

From: Kathy Casenave, Director of Finance Reviewed by:

SUBJECT: Change in financial institutions

Summary of Issues:

First Republic Bank, our bank since 2008, informed us in late October that as of December
31, 2014 the bank would no longer do business with government entities. Upon request
they have extended this to January 31, 2015.

The California Government Code requires a higher capitalization for deposits from state
and local governments. Banks are required to pledge securities in an undivided collateral
pool that equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by public agencies. This, along
with other governmental regulations, has caused First Republic Bank to reach the decision
to end banking relationships with the governmental sector.

The Finance staff has considered some of the financial institutions that are used by

state and local governments. One that stood out is Union Bank. It is the bank for MTC,
the County of Alameda, and also the State of California, including LAIF.

Union Bank has submitted a proposal that will address all of our needs and also will be
less expensive than our current costs. Because they have negotiated pricing with
armored car services at a discount and are offering a higher interest rate, the net annual
expense is estimated to be $9,400 vs. $20,650 paid in FY 2014.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administration and Finance Committee recommends that the Board of Directors
approve the proposal from Union Bank to provide banking services.



Price Menu
PROFORMA ACCOUNT ANALYSIS STATEMENT
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority

(®) MUFG

November 2014
UNICN BANK
BALANCE SUMMARY
Average Ledger Balance $2,250,721.57
Less: Average Uncollected (FLOAT) $167,221.87
Average Collected Balance $2,083,499.70
Less: Reserve Requirement (109%) $208,349.97
Less: Sweep Compensating Balance $0.00
Balance Available to Support Activity $1,875,149.73
ACCOUNT POSITION
Earhings Credit Rate 0.35%
Number of Days in Month 30

Earnings Credit:

Less: Interest Paid on Interest Bearing Accounts
Net Earnings Allowance - This Month

Less: Charges for Balance Compensated Services
Net Earnings Allowance

$539.43
$0.00

$539.43
$1,322.95

($783.52)

ACCOUNTS INCLUDED IN ANALYSIS

XXX5001, XXX6228, XXX9584, XXX6244, XXX6171, XXX2153, XXX6298, and XXX2595

OVERDRAFT / UNCOLLECTED FUNDS CHARGES

Uncollected Funds

Customer usage of uncollacted funds is charged the Unfon Bank Reference Rate plus 4.0% per annum, computed

on the average dally usage of uncollected funds for the month in quostion.
Overdrafts

Overdraft balances and related fees are charged the Union Bank Reference Rate plus 4.0% per annum, computed daily, with a minimum
daily charge of $70.00, assessed from the time such overdraft balances are created and related fees incurred. The minimurm daily

charge and accrued interest are then added to the overdraft balance.

Checks or other Iransactions presented against insufficient funds whether paid or unpaid are assessed af $34 per ffem.



UNION BANK
GOVERNMENT SERVICES PRICING SCENARIO - PRICE SCHEDULE
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority

November 2014
Extended
Proposed Proposed
BILLABLE VOLUME Price $ Price $
DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNT ANALYSIS

ACCT MAINTENANCE - WEB 8 3.0000 24,00
SUBTOTAL 24.00
ALERTS

ALERT - ACH/DIR DEP 1 0.5000 0.50
SUBTOTAL 0.50
ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION

FULL RECON MONTHLY MAINT 1 10.0000 10.00

TRANSMISSION ISSUE INPUT-BASE 1 1.0000 1.00

TRANSMISSION ISSUE INPUT-ITEM 315 0.0300 9.45

CHECK PAID TRUNCATED 315 0.0900 28.35

ADDITIONAL STANDARD RPT 1 1.0000 1.00

STALE DATE FEATURE - BASE 1 1.0000 1.00

STALE DATE LISTING - ITEM 1 0.0060 0.01

WEB POS PAY-EXCEPTIONS 1 0.5000 0.50

WEB POS PAY-IMAGES 1 0.1000 0.10
SUBTOTAL 51.41
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES (YOU MUST INCLUDE ONE-TIME INTERNAL COSTS)

ARMORED CAR SERVICES 1 200.0000 200.00
SUBTOTAL 200.00
BUSINESS CHECKING

BRANCH DEPOSIT 1 1.0000 1.00

ELECTRONIC CREDIT 3 0.1000 0.30

ELECTRONIC DEBIT 11 0.1000 1.10

ACH BLOCK 1 1.0000 1.00

ACH BLOCK 4 1.0000 4.00

ACH BLOCK 3 1.0000 3.00

BANK STATEMENT WEB 8 1.0000 8.00



UNION BANK

GOVERNMENT SERVICES PRICING SCENARIO - PRICE SCHEDULE
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority

November 2014
Extended
Proposed Proposed
BILLABLE VOLUME Price $ Price $
DESCRIPTION

DEPOSIT ADMIN FEE (000's) 2,250.0 0.0894 201.15
SUBTOTAL 219.55
CHECK PROCESSING

LOCAL CLR.HSE./BRANCH DEP. 1 0.1000 0.10

LOCAL FED DIST 12 - BRANCH DEP 1 0.1400 0.14

OTHER FED - BRANCH DEPOSIT 1 0.1500 0.15
SUBTOTAL 0.39
CASH VAULT SERVICES

COIN DEPOSITED - STD BAG 06 1.5000 144.00

DEPOSIT - CASH OR COIN ONLY 36 1.4500 52.20

CURRENCY DEPOSITED-UNSTRAPPED (000's) 192.0 1.2000 230.40

DEPOSIT ADJUSTMENT 4 7.0000 28.00
SUBTOTAL 454.60
CUSTOMER SERVICE ACTIVITIES

NON-CUSTOMER CASH PAID ON-US 1 0.0000 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00
IMAGE CHECK

REMOTE DEPOSIT MONTHLY MAINT 1 125.0000 125.00

REMOTE DEPOSIT ADD'L ACCT 1 75.0000 75.00

REMOTE DEPOSIT ON US 100 0.0800 8.00

REMOTE DEPOSIT PER TRANSIT 100 0.1000 10.00

REMOTE DEPOSIT PER DEPOSIT 21 1.0000 21.00
SUBTOTAL 239.00
CHECK IMAGE

IOD - ACCOUNT BASE 8 0.0000 0.00

IOD MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FEE 8 1.0000 8.00
SUBTOTAL 8.00



UNION BANK

GOVERNMENT SERVICES PRICING SCENARIO - PRICE SCHEDULE
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority

November 2014
Extended
Proposed Proposed
BILLABLE VOLUME Price $ Price $
DESCRIPTION
INFORMATION REPORTING
WEB PRIOR DAY REPORT ACCOUNTS 1 5.0000 5.00
WEB PRIOR DAY REPORT ACCOUNTS 7 5.0000 35.00
WEB PRIOR DAY ITEM PRINTED 50 0.0500 2.50
WEB PD BAL/SUM UPDATED 50 0.0500 2.50
WEB PD TRANSACTIONS UPDATED 50 0.0500 2.50
WEB CD BAL/SUM UPDATED 20 0.0500 1.00
WEB CD TRANSACTIONS UPDATED 20 0.0500 1.00
WEB CURRENT DAY RPT ACCOUNTS 1 5.0000 5.00
WEB CURRENT DAY RPT ACCOUNTS 1 5.0000 5.00
SUBTOTAL 59.50
DEPOSITED ITEMS RETURNED
DEPOSITD ITEMS RETURND-RECLEAR 2 2.0000 4.00
DEPOSITD ITEMS RETURND-CHRGBK 2 3.0000 6.00
WEB RI INQ & DEC MOD FEE 1 0.0000 0.00
WEB RI I&D ITMS AVL FOR INQ 1 1.0000 1.00
WEB RI 1&D ITMS AVL FOR DEC 1 1.0000 1.00
WEB RI - MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 1 2.0000 2.00
SUBTOTAL 14.00
TEAM STOP PAYMENTS
WEB ACCT RECON STOP PMT 1 3.0000 3.00
WEB PHOTOCOPIES 1 3.0000 3.00
WEB NUMBER STOP ACCOUNTS 1 0.0000 0.00
SUBTOTAL 6.00
WIRE TRANSFERS
INCOMING DOMESTIC REPETITIVE 1 4.0000 4.00
INCOMING DOMESTIC NON-REP 1 4.0000 4.00
SUBTOTAL 8.00

ELECTRONIC WIRE TRANSFER



UNION BANK
GOVERNMENT SERVICES PRICING SCENARIO - PRICE SCHEDULE
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority

November 2014

Extended
Proposed Proposed

BILLABLE VOLUME Price $ Price $

DESCRIPTION

WIRE TRANSFER MONTHLY FEE/WEB 1 5.0000 5.00
OUTGOING DOMESTIC WIRE/WEB 4 7.0000 28.00
INTERNAL TRANSFER INTRADAY/WEB 1 5.0000 5.00
SUBTOTAL 38.00
TOTAL 1,322.95



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-017

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

* * *

APPROVING ACTIONS RELATED TO CHANGE IN FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

WHEREAS, the County of Contra Costa and the Cities of Clayton, Concord, the Town of
Danville, Lafayette, Martinez, the Town of Moraga, Orinda, Pleasant Hill, San Ramon and Walnut Creek
(hereinafter "Member Jurisdictions™) have formed the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority (“Central
Contra Costa Transit Authority™), a joint exercise of powers agency created under California Government
Code Section 6500 et seq., for the joint exercise of certain powers to provide coordinated and integrated
public transportation services within the area of its Member Jurisdictions;

WHEREAS, First Republic Bank has provided banking services to Central Contra Costa Transit
Authority since 2008;

WHEREAS, due to certain governmental regulations, First Republic Bank has informed Central
Contra Costa Transit Authority that it will no longer provide banking services to governmental entities,
effective January 31, 2015;

WHEREAS, Finance staff has evaluated several replacement financial institutions and has
determined that Union Bank is qualified and its services are favorably priced;

WHEREAS, the Administration and Finance Committee has approved staff's recommendation to
utilize Union Bank for Central Contra Costa Transit Authority’s banking services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority Board
of Directors:

1. Approves the proposal from Union Bank to provide banking services to Central Contra Costa
Transit Authority.

2. Authorizes the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority General Manager to enter into contracts
with Union Bank, N.A. relating to Central Contra Costa Transit Authority deposits, which are to the
public advantage, which could include: (a) establishing bank accounts and services; (b) signing, or
changing in writing, agreements with the Bank regarding the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority's
bank deposit relationship; (c) specifying in writing to the Bank the individuals who are authorized in
accordance with this Resolution, in the name of and on behalf of the Central Contra Costa Transit
Authority to: (1) withdraw funds from any of the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority's banking
accounts on the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority's checks or orders; (2) endorse and deliver to the
Bank, for any purposes, and in any amount, negotiable or non-negotiable items of any kind, and owned
by, or held by, or payable to the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority; (3) send, review, and/or
authorize wire and electronic transfers of funds from the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority accounts,
and (4) otherwise access the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority's deposit accounts.

3. Authorizes and requires two of the following four staff personnel holding the designated
positions of General Manager, Director of Finance, _Sr. Accounting Manager, and Director of Planning
and Marketing, respectively, to sign checks on any bank account opened pursuant to this Resolution: Rick
Ramacier, Katherine Casenave, Jay Castro and Anne Muzzini.

4. With regard to checks on Central Contra Costa Transit Authority’s workers compensation
account, which is administered by Central Contra Costa Transit Authority’s third party administrator,

10740979.1



authorize only one signatory for checks drawn on this account, who shall be the individual holding the
designated position of Chief Financial Officer for the third party administrator.

4. Authorizes the General Manager to take all other actions necessary to give effect to this
Resolution.

Regularly passed and adopted this 18" day of December 2014, by the following vote.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

A.G. Dessayer, Chair, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Lathina Hill, Clerk to the Board

10740979.1
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INTER OFFICE MEMO

To: Board of Directors Date: December 11, 2014

From: Laramie Bowron, Manager of Planning Reviewed by:

SUBJECT: Title VI Service Availability Standard Update

Background:

At the November 2014 Board of Directors meeting, staff presented the Title VI Systemwide Service
Standards and Policies that require Board adoption prior to County Connection’s Title VI Update
Report in February 2015.

Below is a summary of the proposed standards and policies:

System-wide Service Standards
e Vehicle Load -Maximum of 1.25 during peak and 1.00 during off-peak times
e Vehicle Headways - Maximum of 2-hours
e On-time Performance - 95 percent
e Service Availability - Goal of ensuring 70 percent of county residents live within three
guarters of a mile of a bus stop

System-wide Service Policies

e Vehicle Assignment - All buses have the same level of amenities (i.e. air conditioning,
wheelchair lifts, automated stop announcements), available to riders. Buses are not assigned
to specific communities within County Connection’s service area based on vehicle age, but
rather to serve specific routes that call for vehicles of differing lengths based street
limitations. Many of the routes serve multiple communities with diverse populations. Given
County Connection’s strict standards with respect to maintenance, age does not serve as a
viable proxy for diminished quality.

e Transit Amenities — Transit Amenities are distributed on a system-wide basis. Transit
amenities include shelters and benches. The location of transit amenities is determined by
factors such as ridership, individual requests, staff recommendations, and vendor preference
(in the case of shelters which feature advertisements). Staff seeks to distribute benches and
shelters to match the distribution of minority Census tracts.

Summary of Issues:
At the November Board meeting, staff was directed to provide additional details regarding the

Service Availability Standard. Specifically, the difference between using a half mile as a catchment
area for County Connection’s services and three quarters of a mile.

The map and table below illustrates the difference between the using a half mile buffer and a three
quarter mile buffer.



The population of County Connection’s service area was determined by calculating the percentage
of area that each Census Tract was overlapped by the service area. The total population of that
Census Tract was then multiplied by that percentage. The population of each buffer was then
determined by calculating the percentage that each buffer overlapped each Census Tract. The
population of that Census Tract was then multiplied by the percent overlap. The table below shows
the resulting populations.

Service Area Population 515,991
0.75 Mile Buffer Population 381,222 | 73.88%
0.5 Mile Buffer Population 323,554 | 62.71%

This analysis assumes that the population of each Census Tract is distributed equally. This
represents the most basic level of analysis and results in the most conservative estimate. Further
analysis will be completed for the Title VI Report that will add population density to each tract by
intersecting Census Tracts with the streets and roads network, resulting in higher percentages of
population coverage.

Recommendation:
The MP&L Committee recommends the Board review the map and table and adopt Resolution

2015-014 which sets Title VI Systemwide Standards and Policies with the recommended change in
the Service Availability standard.

Attachment:
1) Service Availability Map

2) Resolution 2015-014
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RESOLUTION NO. 2014-014

CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

* * %

AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF SYSTEM-WIDE
SERVICE STANDARDS AND POLICIES
AS REQUIRED BY TITLE VI GUIDELINES

WHEREAS, the County of Contra Costa and the Cities of Clayton, Concord, the Town of Danville, Lafayette,
Martinez, the Town of Moraga, Orinda, Pleasant Hill, San Ramon and Walnut Creek (hereinafter "Member Jurisdictions™)
have formed the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority ("County Connection™), a joint exercise of powers agency created
under California Government Code Section 6500 et seg., for the joint exercise of certain powers to provide coordinated and
integrated public transportation services within the area of its Member Jurisdictions;

WHEREAS, on October 1, 2012, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) issued a new circular to guide transit
agencies and other federal aid recipients in complying with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title VI), which
ensures that public services, including transportation, are provided in a nondiscriminatory manner;

WHEREAS, in order to comply with the requirements of Title VI and the FTA circular, County Connection must
adopt system-wide service standards and policies, and monitor compliance therewith at least once every three years;

WHEREAS, County Connection's next Title VI Program update is due to the FTA in February 2015, which
Program must include the results of service monitoring;

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2014, staff presented proposed service standards and policies to the Marketing,
Planning and Legislative Committee, which recommended Board of Directors approval of the Service Standards and
Policies in the form attached as Attachment A;

WHEREAS, some of the proposed standards and policies reflect existing County Connection policies, some reflect
updates to existing policies, and some are entirely new; and,

WHEREAS, to the extent these standards and policies are inconsistent with existing policies, the new standards
and policies would supersede existing policies for purposes of Title VI monitoring only.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority Board of Directors
hereby adopts the System-wide Service Standards and Policies attached hereto as Attachment A; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, to the extent new these standards and policies are inconsistent with existing
County Connection policies, the new standards and policies would supersede existing policies for purposes of Title VI
monitoring only.

Regularly passed and adopted this 18th day of December, 2014 by the following vote.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

A.G. Dessayer, Chair, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Lathina Hill, Clerk to the Board

10638449.3
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